From: Cameron, Michae! < -

Date: Fri, 28 Sep 2018 at 07:31
Subject: Swimming Upstream
To: -

Dear Ms Baldwin,

I am an attorney from Australia. I am currently visiting the United States to

investigate an incident invoiving the actor Geoffrey Rush on the set of 'Swimming
Upstream’', a film that you co-produced. Would it be possible to speak with you? My

cell phone number (until October 5) is 786-8658250.

Yours sincerely,

Michael Cameron

MICHAEL CAMERON
National Editorial Counsel

2 Holt Street Surry Hills NSW 2010
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P:oudly supporting 1 degree, A News Corp Australia initiative.
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This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It is
intended solely for the named addressee. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message or
responsible for delivery of the message to the addressee, you may not copy or deliver this message or
its attachments to anyone. Rather, you should permanently delete this message and its attachments
and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail., Any content of this message and its attachments which
does not relate to the official business of the sending company must be taken not to have been sent or
endorsed by that company or any of its related entities. No warranty is made that the e-mail or
attachments are free from computer virus or other defect,
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